
THE QUARRY 
 COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

OCTOBER 19, 2020 

AGENDA PACKAGE 

Agenda Page 1



The Quarry Community Development District

Inframark, Infrastructure Management Services 
210 North University Drive Suite 702, Coral Springs, Florida 33071 

Telephone: 954-603-0033; Fax: 954-345-1292 

October 12, 2020 

Board of Supervisors  

The Quarry Community Development District 

Dear Board Members: 

A regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of The Quarry Community Development District will be 
held on Monday October 19, 2020 at 1:00 PM.  The meeting will be conducted by ZOOM: Meeting 

Link:https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81149422180?pwd=YjBaQmM0SXUvNmgwcGlWK1QxTTlvUT09; 

Meeting ID: 811 4942 2180; Password: 804901; Call-in # 1 646 558 8656, pursuant to Executive 

Orders 20-52 and 20-69 issued by Florida Governor Ron DeSantis due to the current COVID-19 public 

health emergency.  While it is necessary to hold the meeting utilizing communications technology, the 

District fully encourages public participation in a safe and efficient manner.  Additionally, participants 

are encouraged to submit questions and comments to the District Manager at least 24 hours in advance 

of the meeting by email to bob.koncar@inframark.com to facilitate the Board’s consideration of such 

questions and comments during the meeting.  The email subject should be “Written Comments: The 

Quarry October 19, 2020” and the email must provide your name, address, and email address.  Future 

meetings may be cancelled, or locations and technology may be changed, so please refer to the District’s 

website www.quarrycdd.org for current information.   

1. Call to Order

2. Approval of Agenda

3. Public Comments on Agenda Items

4. District Manager’s Report

A. Update on Action Items from Meeting Notes -  page 6

B. Approval of the September 21, 2020 Meeting Minutes – page 10
C. Acceptance of the Financial Report, and Approval of the Check Register and Invoices

of September 2020 – page 24
D. Review and Consideration of Lake Maintenance RFP bids

5. Attorney’s Report

A. Attorney’s Written Report  - page 48
6. Engineer’s Report

A. Engineer’s Written Report – page 51
7. Business Items

A. FEMA Update

8. New Business Items

A. Consideration of Proposal from Collier Environmental Services – page 54
9. Old Business Items

Agenda Page 2



The Quarry CDD 

October 12, 2020 

Page 2  

-2-

A. Update of CD101 Book

B. Resident Inquiry

10. Supervisor Requests/Reports

• Chairman’s Report:  Mr. Omland – page 76
• Lake & Preserve: Mr. Flister – page 77
• Liaison:

o QCA

o HBCDD – Mr. Flister

o HBUA

11. QCA Modification Committee/CDD Easement Requests

A. New and Pending Approvals

12. Audience Comments

13. Adjournment

The next scheduled meeting:  Monday November 16, 2020 

All other supporting documents for agenda items are enclosed or will be distributed separately.  The 

balance of the agenda is routine in nature and staff will present their reports at the meeting.  I look  

forward to seeing you at the meeting and in the meantime, if you have any questions, please contact me at 

(904) 626-0593.

Sincerely, 

Bob Koncar 
Bob Koncar 

District Manager 

cc: Jere Earlywine Jeffrey Satfield Wes Haber Albert Lopez 

Agenda Page 3



Fourth Order of Business 

Agenda Page 4



4A 

Agenda Page 5



The Quarry Community Development District

ACTION ITEMS/FOLLOW-UP 

Page 1 

Item Assigned to Completed 

Trash in Ponds: 

As far as trash/debris pick up 

goes we can have a guy come 

and just pick up lake 

trash/debris for the day. He 

would have a UTV with an 

empty bed, trash bags, etc, 

and would drive the Quarry 

lakes picking up any trash or 

debris around/in the lakes. 

The day rate for that would be 

$300.00. We can schedule one 

day per month for this service 

and add it to the contract or 

just be on call and do as 

required.  

Justin and Bob Completed 

Posting of the Agenda 
Package: 
Post the entire agenda 
package for the October 
meeting.  

Inframark 
Finance Team 

Completed 

Website Pages: 

the District still has 559 pages available 

until December 31st.  On January 1st, 

they will be refreshed with 750 pages for 

the year. For every page that goes above 

the 750 pages in a year there is a $.98 

cent charge per page.  

Sandra DeMarco Completed 

Bond Refinancing: 
We completed a conference 
call with Brett Sealy and 
provide him with the 
additional information he 
needed. Brett will be on the 
Zoom call for the meeting on 
the 19th. 

Bob Koncar and 
Wes Haber 

Completed 

Drop Box: 
Establish a drop box for 
Quarry CDD.  

Recording 
Department 

Completed 

Agenda Page 6



The Quarry Community Development District 

ACTION ITEMS/FOLLOW-UP 

Page 2 

Methodology Contract: 
Get the agreement with REE 
(methodology report) 
executed and provide them 
notice to proceed.  

Chairman and 
Bob Koncar 

Completed 

Remove item 10 Action Items 
from the agenda for future 
agendas.  

Alison - 
Recording 

Completed 

Mitigation of Emails:  
Follow up on email quotes: 
below are the quotes from Go 
Daddy, we will obtain 
additional quotes for 
comparison(for six emails): 

• 6 -  O365 Emails with No

Backups or Archiving is

$1,103.28 for a 1 year term

($503.28 for email plus one-time

$600 fee for migration), every

year after would be $503.28.

• 6  - O365 Emails with No

Backups Or Archiving is

$1,509.84 for a 3 year term

($503.28 per year for email paid

upfront but the one-time fee of

$600 would be waived).

• 6 – O365 Emails with Backup*

is $1,318 per year plus a one-

time $600 fee for the migration.

6 – O365 Emails with Backup* is 

$1,708.56 for a 3 year term ($569.52 per 

year for email paid upfront but the one-

time fee of $600 migration would be The 

process for both would be as follows: 

Migration Process: 

• New emails are set up for each

Board member.

• An IT technician will need

access to the Board member’s

old email accounts in order to

Sandra Demarco Completed 

Agenda Page 7



The Quarry Community Development District 

ACTION ITEMS/FOLLOW-UP 

Page 3 

transfer the emails from the 

current servers to the new server, 

which will be either GoDaddy’s 

Outlook 365 server or Complete 

IT’s Gmail server. 

• All emails will be transferred, so

if they are using their personal

accounts where they receive both

work and personal emails, they

will all be transferred. If that is

the case and the Board members

do not want all their emails

transferred, they would have to

forward any CDD business

emails to the new address.

• Both companies would archive

the emails so they would be

available for public records

requests.

RFP Advertisement: 
Advertise the RFP for lake 
maintenance for removal of 
exotic plants.  

Recording 
Department 

Completed 

Agenda Page 8



4B

Agenda Page 9



1 

MINUTES OF MEETING 1 
THE QUARRY 2 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 3 
4 

The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Quarry Community Development District 5 

was held Monday September 21, 2020 at 1:01 p.m. via ZOOM pursuant to Executive Order 20-69 and 6 

Section 120.54(5)(b)2, Florida Statutes. 7 

8 
Present and constituting a quorum were: 9 

10 
Stanley T. Omland Chairman 11 
Lloyd Schliep  Vice-Chairman 12 
Timothy B. Cantwell Assistant Secretary 13 
William Flister  Assistant Secretary 14 

15 
16 

Also present were: 17 
Bob Koncar District Manager 18 
Wes Haber District Counsel 19 
Albert Lopez  District Engineer  20 
Brett Sealy MBC Capital  21 
Number of Residents 22 

23 
24 

The following is a summary of the discussions and actions taken at the September 21, 2020 Quarry 25 

Community Development District’s Board of Supervisors Meeting. 26 

27 
FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Call to Order 28 

• Mr. Koncar called the roll and a quorum was established.29 
30 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of Agenda 31 
• Mr. Omland requested any additions, deletions, or corrections to the agenda.32 

33 
On MOTION by Mr. Schliep seconded by Mr. Cantwell with all in favor the 34 
meeting agenda was approved as presented.  4-0 35 

36 
THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Public Comment on Agenda 37 

• No public comments were received on the agenda.38 

39 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS District Manager’s Report 40 
A. Update on Action Items on Meeting Notes41 
• Mr. Koncar asked the Board to refer to the email he sent on Friday as it summarizes the items42 

which they need to follow-up on before the action items.43 

Agenda Page 10



September 21, 2020  The Quarry CDD 

2 
Unapproved minutes 

• Discussion was had regarding the trash in the pond area.  Mr. Omland asked Mr. Koncar to target44 

this as an action item to resolve the responsibility for the clean-up and to ensure it is a CDD45 

responsibility and work with CES to get it as an add-on to their contract for an instant by instant46 

clean up.47 

• Mr. Koncar informed the Board as of July a new legislative has been put in place where only the48 

agenda page has to be posted to the website versus the agenda package.   The question is, does49 

the Board want to continue to post the entire agenda package or just the agenda page.  Mr.50 

Koncar reminded the Board of the original contractual agreement which was for 750 pages for51 

the first year and after which there will be charges per pages over that amount which they will be52 

responsible to pay as it will be a charge per page to convert them to ADA compliant.53 

• Mr. Omland stated in discussion with Mr. Koncar, he was informed if they post the agenda page54 

they can notate to reach out to Mr. Koncar if they wish to receive a copy of the agenda package.55 

However, Mr. Omland feels there is a deterrence to not have the entire agenda package available56 

on line but until they can evaluate the cost to have the entire agenda package posted they cannot57 

really evaluate what the correct choice is.58 

• Mr. Koncar stated they did the Campus Suite contract in March of this year, so what he suggests59 

for the next meeting (October meeting) to post the entire package by which time he will be able60 

to get all of the numbers and find out how many pages they have already used,  what is  left and61 

the cost per page.62 

• Mr. Koncar stated they had the discussion at the last meeting to get the Board members on63 

District emails, so the Board is not using their personal email.  There were four options, the best64 

option is with GoDaddy for $1,708.56 which is for a three-year maintenance of the email system.65 

This is the lowest price as the first two do not include security and backup and back up is needed66 

especially for records request.  GoDaddy is looking for a payment of $1,700 and have waived the67 

$8.56, and the $600 migration fee.68 

• Mr. Cantwell asked if they are speaking of migrating their legacy accounts from their personal69 

accounts into this system.  Mr. Koncar stated what they do is take existing emails in the system70 

and migrate them to the new system so everything could be found under the new district email71 

sign in.  Mr. Cantwell stated what is in their system which may have been to and from Inframark,72 

would be migrated.  It would not be incumbent upon them to segregate personal emails from73 

District emails or go through those themselves in order to get it to them for migration.  Mr. Koncar 74 

explained the process.75 

Agenda Page 11



September 21, 2020  The Quarry CDD 

3 
Unapproved minutes 

• Mr. Koncar stated it shows six emails because they need five for the Board members and one as 76 

an administrative email.77 

• Mr. Schliep recommended they go with the abbreviated agenda but there may be members of78 

the QCA who may wish to have a designated supervisor added to the distribution list.  Mr.79 

Cantwell agreed with Mr. Schliep on this and mentioned the Dropbox.80 

• Mr. Koncar explained how they use the Dropbox and stated once they reached the two gigabytes81 

there would have to pay to increase the storage at a cost of $115 a year.  Mr. Cantwell believes82 

to have the ability to access all of their records answers the problem of hosting more than 75083 

pages a year.  He feels they need to get their emails set up and the Dropbox setup and direct84 

people to the Dropbox should they require more than just the simple agenda and they keep the85 

posting to a minimum and use the Dropbox for the backup for everything.86 

• Mr. Flister stated it sounds reasonable.  Mr. Omland requested Mr. Koncar set up a Dropbox and87 

post the full agenda packages in the Dropbox.88 

• Mr. Omland moved to have the email system set up subject to confirmation of the migration and89 

add the Dropbox for additional documents.90 

• Mr. Cantwell stated as per Mr. Schliep after the October meeting to post the agenda and posting91 

a notification should anyone require or desire an entire agenda package.92 

93 

On MOTION by Mr. Cantwell seconded by Mr. Flister with all in favor 94 
authorization to establish for the District Board members a contract for 95 
an email system for three years at a cost of $1,700 which includes backup 96 
and migration and waiving the $600 migration fee.  Posting of the full 97 
agenda package on the website for the October meeting and thereafter 98 
post the agenda page only and create a Dropbox for the District was 99 
approved. 4-0 100 

101 

B. Approval of the August 17, 2020 Meeting Minutes102 
• Mr. Omland asked if there were any deletions, corrections, or changes to the minutes.  There103 

being none,104 

105 
On MOTION by Mr. Cantwell seconded by Mr. Flister with all in favor the 106 
minutes of meeting of August 17, 2020 were approved. 4-0 107 

108 
C. Acceptance of the Financial Report, and Approval of the Check Register and Invoices for August109 

2020110 
• Mr. Koncar presented the financial report for August 2020.111 

Agenda Page 12



September 21, 2020  The Quarry CDD 

4 
Unapproved minutes 

112 
On MOTION by Mr. Cantwell seconded by Mr. Flister with all in favor the 113 
financial report for August 2020 was accepted and the check register and 114 
invoices for August were approved. 4-0 115 

116 
D. Acceptance of the Financial FY2020 Audit Engagement Letter117 
• Mr. Koncar presented the financial FY2020 audit engagement letter from Berger, Toombs, Elam,118 

Gaines & Frank.  They have an independent auditor each year and their engagement for the 2020119 

audit is $4,900 which they have budgeted in this years’ budget.120 

121 

 On MOTION by Mr. Schliep seconded by Mr. Cantwell   with all in favor 122 
the FY2020   audit engagement letter from Berger, Toombs Elam, Gaines 123 
& Frank was accepted. 4-0  124 

125 
E. Consideration of the Underwriting Agreement with MBC Capital Markets126 
• Mr. Koncar stated he was tasked with getting in touch with financial firms to look at the Districts127 

current debt structure and see if there is any financial advantage to refunding given the current128 

state of the market.  He reached out to Brett Sealy of MBC Capital Markets who is the principle129 

there and with whom they have worked with for years.  Mr. Koncar and Mr. Haber had an130 

opportunity to review the slide show which was sent via email on Friday to the Board.131 

• Mr. Sealy introduced himself to the Board and stated in order for them to comply with current132 

regulation before they provide any advisory to the Board, pursuant to a specific transaction and133 

for them to maintain their underwriters’ exemption their goal would be to engage with the134 

underwriter for the transaction they first have to be engaged by the District to give specific advice.135 

• They provided a form of their investment banking agreement which essentially supplies for their136 

engagement of this meeting at no cost and immediately terminating their engagement after the137 

presentation.  Following the engagement, they can make the presentation and go ahead and138 

make specific advisory to the Board as it relates to its refunding options.139 

• Mr. Sealy provided a quick background of his firm which specializes in Community Development140 

District finance and have been doing this for the better part of 25 years.  They have completed141 

about 15 billion dollars of CDD financing representing about a thousand separate transactions in142 

the last ten years.  Since they transitioned their group from their prior firm Prager Sealy, they143 

underwrote the original series of bonds issued by the District.  They have completed about 170144 

refinancing for Community Development Districts including the transaction done for this District145 

in 2015.  Before proceeding,  Mr. Sealy stated he would be happy to answer any questions related146 

Agenda Page 13



September 21, 2020  The Quarry CDD 

5 
Unapproved minutes 

to his firms’ experience or the necessity for an engagement prior to making the presentation.  He 147 

will respectfully request they engage them for the purpose of being able to make the presentation 148 

and then the Board can decide whether they wish to proceed or not proceed.  149 

• Mr. Omland stated on the second page of their agreement where they talk about fees on their150 

execution of this agreement today in terms of a presentation does not align them to the fees that151 

they have published.  Mr. Sealy stated this was correct to the extent they wished to terminate152 

their arrangement following their engagement and presentation at the Board meeting they have153 

no liability toward this agreement.154 

• Mr. Omland questioned their typical fee of 1.25% of the principle amount of the bonds, if he were155 

to do a survey of the market place would he see a standard rate of 1.25% or would he see a range156 

of that placement fee.  If they were to refinance all three of the bonds it would amount to 18 to157 

20 million dollars.  How negotiable is the 1.25%?  Mr. Sealy stated what they have gone ahead158 

and done was reduce the fee to be consistent with what they charged the District back in 2015,159 

generally they charge on refinancing somewhere between a point to a point and half depending160 

on the underlying  dynamics, the complexities of the transaction, the number of series of bonds161 

that may need to be refinanced but all of the fees that are charged in conjunction with refinancing 162 

is a matter of public record as you can imagine.  The 1.25% is representative of the fee which they163 

previously charged and the discounted fee to the typical 1 ½% they may charge for a transaction164 

similar to this in which there are three separate series of bonds outstanding.165 

• For the purposes of todays’ discussion Mr. Omland is comfortable executing this agreement166 

knowing the issue of the equitable fees still is put on the bonds but they are not committing to167 

that published in the proposal, but they need to execute this in order to commence with the next168 

rounds of discussions.169 

• Mr. Schliep asked Mr. Sealy if his fee is negotiable.  Mr. Sealy answered the second part first, it is170 

representative of the current market, the discounts is what they typically charge in terms of a171 

direct response whether it is negotiable their preference is to be engaged at this fee level with172 

the understanding that there is some complexity with three series of bonds.   Further discussion173 

ensued as it relates to the fee.174 

• Mr. Sealy stated while contemplating for todays’ meeting, is that the CDD signs the agreement so175 

they can hear the presentation and ultimately if they are unhappy with the presentation, they can176 

terminate the agreement.  If they do not terminate the agreement, then the agreement the177 

District is signing has that typical fee to the extent that MBS moves forward so if they do not178 

Agenda Page 14



September 21, 2020  The Quarry CDD 

6 
Unapproved minutes 

terminate the agreement it has the 1.25% in the agreement and it does say the fee will be paid 179 

on the proceeds of the bonds, but if the bonds are not issued there is no fee. 180 

• To the extent Mr. Sealy or MBS is moving forward with the transaction because they do not181 

terminate because the District is interested in Mr. Sealy’s company doing more work, he thinks182 

that both parties should come away with this meeting with the Districts’ understanding is with183 

the fee.184 

• Further discussion ensued on this matter.185 

186 

On MOTION by Mr. Schliep seconded by Mr. Cantwell with all in favor 187 
engaging MBS for the purpose of establishing the validity of refinancing 188 
the Districts’ debt and execute the underwriting agreement was 189 
approved. 4-0 190 

191 

• Mr. Omland asked if they needed to sign the agreement or having the motion was agreeable.  This 192 

was agreeable with Mr. Sealy.193 

• Mr. Sealy shared the presentation with the Board.  Mr. Sealy stated as mentioned they have done194 

15 billion of CDD transactions and about 1,000 separate transactions over the course of 30 years.195 

This is not part of what they do, this is the only thing they do.196 

• Mr. Sealy reviewed each section of the slide presentation with the Board.197 

o Outstanding bonds198 

o There are three series of bonds that are outstanding which are 2015, 2018 and 2019.199 

o The part outstanding on the 2015 is $13,335,000 average interest rate is less than 4% the200 

bonds are currently callable and final maturity at the end of May 2036.201 

o The 2018 series is outstanding in the amount of $3,308,000 average interest rate is also202 

actually callable at this point in time and final maturity 5.1.33203 

o The 2019 bonds will be outstanding following November 1 redemption in the amount of204 

$2,341,000 under that assumption that $850,000 is repayment as discussed earlier in the205 

Board meeting does in fact occur as plan on November 1.  The average interest rate is206 

there is 4, 7 and 8.  These bonds are also callable at this time final maturity May 1, 2029.207 

• Further discussion ensued on this presentation and questions were asked and responded to.208 

• Mr. Omland thanked Mr. Sealy for the time and effort put into the presentation and the time and209 

work provided by his firm.  He stated he heard the tone of the Board and they are inclined to210 

consider an approach they just do not know which approach it is they should do and he thinks by211 

Agenda Page 15



September 21, 2020  The Quarry CDD 

7 
Unapproved minutes 

delaying a decision it is hurting themselves but he believes they need certain answers.  What he 212 

would like to do is invite Mr. Sealy to attend next month’s meeting to do a new contract to re-213 

engage them. 214 

• Further discussion on this matter.215 

• Mr. Koncar questioned whether the Board wanted staff to get proposals with other underwriters216 

based on the Board’s concern of cost, and since this takes up at the Board he suggested they217 

schedule a continued meeting a week before the regular meeting and have this as the only topic218 

unless the governor does not extend the EO it will have to be an in person meeting, but his point219 

is they will have one meeting to focus on this issue opposed to tying up the week after with regular220 

as they do have regular agenda items to also discuss.221 

• Mr. Omland stated that was a good point and asked if the Board was okay with a continuance,222 

the Board was in agreement.223 

• Mr. Cantwell stated Mr. Koncar had two questions along with the continuation he asked about224 

whether they should ask another source and again as he stated to Mr. Sealy this was nothing225 

personal against him in his own business he has to compete every single day and he expects the226 

same thing with the people he works with which is demanded of him every time he has to deal227 

with a customer.  At the last meeting, they had based this upon today’s market conditions that it228 

would probably be a good thing to investigate for refinancing the bonds because of the structure229 

of the Sunshine laws this has escalated tremendously.  Mr. Cantwell stated he believes they230 

should make sure what Mr. Sealy is proposing is market place they do not necessarily have to go231 

with the low bid.232 

• Mr. Sealy stated he understood 100% and they are happy to continue the efforts regardless of233 

efforts that they put in this point  if it would help he would be happy to provide them with their234 

fee with every refinancing that they have undertaken over the last 24 months in conjunction the235 

provision that the information will be helpful to the extent they elect another contract.236 

• Mr. Haber stated there is no obligation for this service to have multiple bids, but they are certainly 237 

entitled to do so.238 

• Mr. Omland stated if they drop the fee to 1% he would support Mr. Sealy’s firm pursuit of this to239 

whatever direction they ended up going and asked if this is something his firm would consider.240 

Further discussion ensued on this matter.241 

242 

Agenda Page 16



September 21, 2020  The Quarry CDD 

8 
Unapproved minutes 

On MOTION by Mr. Cantwell seconded by Mr. Schliep with all in favor to 243 
continue the process of refinancing the bonds with MBS Capital and 244 
authorization to execute the credit package documents was approved. 4-245 
0 246 

247 

• Further discussion ensued regarding assessments as it relates to the bond well as FEMA248 

reimbursement funds use.249 

F. Consideration of and O & M Methodology Proposal250 
251 

• Mr. Omland stated last November, December, January former Chairman Cingle had been meeting252 

with the Golf Club and an assessment methodology expert in the interest of re-establishing their253 

assessment.  The proposal has been provided in the agenda package and it is a tried and tested254 

approach to CDD assessment based on storm water impacts and improvise coverage.  Mr. Cingle255 

contacted this firm and he has continued the discussion and he has the new proposal which is256 

included in the agenda package.  There was an option in there to include the HBUA which they257 

are not to include but will discuss at another time.  This has been budgeted in their budget and258 

he asked the Board to take a look.  He would ask the Board authorize the execution of this259 

proposal subject to any questions or comments the Board would have.260 

• Mr. Cantwell wished to clarify if what they would be approving is just Quarry261 

Community Development District at $7,500.  Mr. Omland clarified this.262 

263 

On MOTION by Mr. Cantwell seconded by Mr. Flister with all in favor the 264 
methodology study proposal prepared by Real Estates Econometrics in 265 
the amount of $7,500 for the Quarry Community Development District 266 
was approved. 4-0 267 

268 
G. Consideration of Lakes Maintenance RFP269 
• Mr. Koncar stated this was previously distributed to the Board and Mr. Flister may wish to make270 

some comments on this.271 

• Mr. Flister stated his recommendation that they separate the lake contract from the preserve272 

contract and his reason for this is if you combine the two, it will be a very large RFP  and will273 

require  a lot more work sending out the request to everybody rather than limiting it to just three274 

contractors which they could do because the total would be less the $195,000.  His275 

recommendation is to separate the two and have three contractors come in and have them276 

review the work to be done and break it down to level 1 which is the immediate stuff which has277 

Agenda Page 17



September 21, 2020  The Quarry CDD 

9 
Unapproved minutes 

to be done then they do the next level next year which would cover the levels 2 and 3 work which 278 

has to be done to the conservation area. He can make those modifications to the RFP so when 279 

they get it out, get the contractors in sit them down, get their opinions that way at the next 280 

meeting (October) hopefully he can come back and have the three contractors identified and get 281 

their proposals to give them a cost of what it will be to do this work and then go for an approval 282 

in November and start the work in January. 283 

• Mr. Haber stated these are two separate projects and having two separate contracts makes sense,284 

for flexibility if they are happy with the contractor with one part and not the other they can285 

terminate.286 

287 

On MOTION by Mr. Schliep seconded by Mr. Cantwell with all in favor 288 
issuance of the modified RFP for the removal of exotic plants in the 289 
District was approved. 4-0 290 

291 
FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Attorney’s Report 292 

A. Attorney’s Written Report293 
• Mr. Haber provided his written report to the Board and indicated there were no additional items294 

to be added.  He did however, have conversation with the Chair and Michael Traficante regarding295 

the proposed deposition which was discussed at a prior meeting and then with regards to todays’296 

conversation on the refinance of the bonds, he is happy to answer any questions.297 

298 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Engineer’s Report 299 
A. Engineer’s Written Report300 
• Mr. Lopez stated there have been no additional variance requests in the last month.  There have301 

been no homeowners’ issues either. The only pending contract they have is the water quality302 

testing.303 

B. Discussion of CPH Project No Q0502.1 and Q0504304 
• Mr. Lopez stated this is an issue which was brought to them by Inframark based on one of their305 

invoices.  Mr. Faircloth stated he was asked to review all invoices coming in for the District and306 

this invoice is related to a project which should have been in the construction fund.  This invoice307 

was received after the totals were given  of this project at this time he did not feel he had the308 

authorization to pay this out of the general fund and felt the Board needed to make a309 

determination whether they wanted to object to this invoice or pay it out of the general fund310 

since the construction fund has been closed.311 

Agenda Page 18



September 21, 2020  The Quarry CDD 

10 
Unapproved minutes 

• Mr. Omland stated to Mr. Lopez that they have closed it out and tried to terminate the assessment 312 

of fees and invoices so they can return funds to the bond and get the community back some313 

money.314 

• Mr. Omland questioned Mr. Lopez regarding this invoice dated July 17, 2020 as it relates to Mr.315 

Satfield’s two-hour conference call. Mr. Lopez stated it was an internal conference call which is316 

part of their final certification form  and this could have been an oversight on his end or his317 

accounting team for not getting this out in a timely manner but he also knows they were trying to318 

wrap things up at the same they were certifying the completion of the project so that is the319 

explanation for those two hours.  Mr. Omland cannot imagine how he spent two hours on what320 

was a form that needed adjustments in language which Mr. Haber drafted and provided to Mr.321 

Satfield to sign.  Mr. Lopez was asked to do more research and provide a little more explanation322 

as to what was going on that date and those two hours.  Mr. Omland does not accept the two-323 

hour charge and would like more details on this.  This invoice will be tabled until further324 

information can be provided to the Board.325 

326 
SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Business Items 327 

A. FEMA Update328 
• Mr. Omland indicated they have several more levels to go in the approval process.  They are329 

currently at the environmental historic preservation review after that it goes to Final review then330 

it goes to a large project review and then it goes to the State review.  He asked for a timeline and331 

was told it might be early to mid-next year or could be sooner or could be later.  There is no332 

definitive answer on timing, but they are still in a positive trend and they have now elevated their333 

reimbursement amount upward to a number that is very pleasing.334 

335 
EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS New Business Items 336 

• Cheryl from QCA asked about the dollar amount for FEMA, Mr. Omland stated it is currently over337 

the 2 million dollar amount, she thought at the previous CDD meeting that he indicated the offer338 

was 2 million and that was publicly stated she is wondering if they are still in that realm.339 

• She discussed the ongoing lawsuit and a deposition taking place and someone from the CDD will340 

be deposed but there was some discussion on this during her deposition which took place a week341 

ago and was asked about the status of the FEMA and she told them what she knew at the time.342 

343 

344 

345 

Agenda Page 19



September 21, 2020  The Quarry CDD 

11 
Unapproved minutes 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Old Business Items 346 
A. Update on CD101 Book347 
• Mr. Omland has finished his review and he needs to meet Mr. Lopez or get copies of the large348 

plans with his comments.  There are a lot of mapping issues that are a little bit confusing and he349 

will resolve this with Mr. Haber, himself and the Board.  He would also make note, he found out350 

from the Golf Club they are also doing their own mapping of the Golf Club and have spent351 

considerable amount of time doing so.  Perhaps duplicating what Mr. Lopezs’ firm has done he352 

wishes he had known about this because each of their entities and respective engineers are doing353 

a lot of work which could have been saved had they shared information.354 

B. Resident Inquiry355 
• Mr. Koncar stated they received one inquiry before the meeting which they are following up on356 

but he is not aware of any other questions or inquiries which have not been responded to.357 

358 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Action Items 359 
• Mr. Omland asked that this item to be removed from the agenda as the items were covered earlier 360 

in the meeting.361 

362 
ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Supervisor Request/Report 363 

A. Chairman’s Report:  Mr. Omland364 
o Mr. Omland did not issue a report as it was a quiet month other than FEMA and the items discussed365 

today, he has nothing else to add.366 

B. Lake & Preserve: Mr. Flister367 
o Mr. Flister reported one issue which popped up recently with the heavy rain and everything else, he368 

went out and checked all the weirs and they seem to be functioning fine.  The only one he had a bit369 

of a question on was the weir in the commons which runs out to the Cocohatchee the water flow370 

seems to be a little light and he is worried about a blockage issue somewhere in there.  He does not371 

know if Albert has taken a look at that particular weir.  Further discussion ensued on this matter.372 

C. Liaison:373 

• QCA374 
None.375 

376 
• HBCDD377 
None.378 
• HBUA379 
o Mr. Cantwell emailed his report to Mr. Koncar.  It was an interesting meeting the members which380 

consisted of the commercial properties.  The focus of the agenda was to make clear what the381 

Agenda Page 20



September 21, 2020  The Quarry CDD 

12 
Unapproved minutes 

requirements of the pod was and the priorities for maintaining the pod and the various common 382 

areas, preserves and storm water drainage system.  The first conclusion or discussion revolved 383 

around collection of HBUA assessments from the commercial properties  the folks from the 384 

commercial side reviewed the documents and felt and was interpreted by the HBUA Board with 385 

all the members present that they are really are not under any obligation to pay dues to the 386 

HBUA and then have them in return back to the association for maintenance.  Laura presented 387 

the budget figures from the Heritage Bay CDD and Quarry CDD for the reparation of Hurricane 388 

Irma and discussed sharing these expenses, but Ed Hubbard stated he does not think it is 389 

appropriate for the commercial properties to share in these costs and quite a bit of discussion 390 

ensued.  The end result of the meeting was the HBUA Board  and all those who were  on the call, 391 

him as a representative of Quarry CDD and Ed Hubbard a representative of Heritage Bay CDD all 392 

supported the fact  they should not be faced with paying for out representative reparation from 393 

Irma but the upshot is the commercial properties fully understand their obligation to maintain 394 

the stormwater drainage and their portion of preserves and they all, as a group, are going to 395 

work together to ensure they are properly maintained and inspections are being done, Vicky 396 

who is the Manager of the HBUA is submitting a request for proposal to have an engineering 397 

firm take a look at the infrastructure and make sure they are doing their part to uphold their 398 

obligations under the pod. 399 

o Laura from the HBUA reiterated what Mr. Cantwell stated and indicated the commercial400 

properties have not taken full responsibility for their portion of the permit.  They are looking at401 

CPH to do the exact same engineering baseline that both Heritage Bay CDD and Quarry CDD is402 

doing with future interaction with FEMA so they have that baseline consistent throughout the403 

year in the whole pod and the outflow which has been the biggest concern and this has been404 

approved to be taken care by the commercial properties.  They will be putting forward a new405 

resolution to clarify all of these new roles to ensure they are maintained per the permit as they406 

need be.407 

408 
TWELFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS QCA Modification Committee/C DD Easement 409 

Request 410 
A. New and Pending Approvals411 

None.412 
413 

THIRTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments 414 
• No audience comments were received.415 

Agenda Page 21



September 21, 2020  The Quarry CDD 

13 
Unapproved minutes 

FOURTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Adjournment 416 
There being no further business, 417 

418 
419 

On MOTION by Mr. Cantwell seconded by Mr. Schliep with all in favor the 420 
meeting adjourned.  421 

422 
423 
424 

__________________________  425 
Secretary/Assistant Secretary Chairperson/Vice-Chairperson 426 

Agenda Page 22



4C

Agenda Page 23



The Quarry

Community Development District

Financial Report

September 30, 2020

Agenda Page 24



THE QUARRY
Community Development District

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Balance Sheet - All Funds …………………………………………………. Page 1

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance

General Fund …………………………………………………. Pages 2 - 3

Debt Service Fund(s) …………………………………………………. Pages 4 - 6

Capital Projects Fund …………………………………………………. Page 7

Trend Report - General Fund …………………………………………………. Pages 8 - 9

Notes to the Financial Statements …………………………………………………. Page 10

SUPPORTING SCHEDULES

Special Assessments - Collection Schedule …………………………………………………. Page 11

Cash and Investment Report …………………………………………………. Page 12

Bank Reconciliation …………………………………………………. Page 13

Reserves - Settlement …………………………………………………. Page 14

Series 2019 (Shoreline Restoration Project) …………………………………………………. Pages 15 - 17

Payment Register by Bank Account …………………………………………………. Page 18

Table of Contents

Agenda Page 25



The Quarry

Community Development District

Financial Statements

(Unaudited)

September 30, 2020

Agenda Page 26



THE QUARRY

Community Development District

Balance Sheet
September 30, 2020

Governmental Funds

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

GENERAL

FUND

201 - SERIES

2015 DEBT

SERVICE

FUND

202 - SERIES

2018 DEBT

SERVICE

FUND

203 - SERIES

2019 DEBT

SERVICE

FUND

301 - SERIES

2018 CAPITAL

PROJECTS

FUND TOTAL

ASSETS

Cash - Checking Account 70,985$ -$ -$ -$ -$ 70,985$

Due From Other Funds 2,941 - - - - 2,941

Investments:

Money Market Account 136,147 - - - - 136,147

Acquisition Fund - - - - 51 51

Interest Account - - - 558 - 558

Redemption Fund - - - 850,673 - 850,673

Reserve Fund - 464,201 90,123 - - 554,324

Revenue Fund - 407,078 292,852 88,697 - 788,627

Prepaid Items 8,227 - - - - 8,227

TOTAL ASSETS 218,300$ 871,279$ 382,975$ 939,928$ 51$ 2,412,533$

LIABILITIES

Accounts Payable 13,235$ -$ -$ -$ -$ 13,235$

Accrued Expenses 16,280 - - - - 16,280

Due To Other Funds - 1,774 461 706 - 2,941

TOTAL LIABILITIES 29,515 1,774 461 706 - 32,456

FUND BALANCES

Nonspendable:

Prepaid Items 8,227 - - - - 8,227

Restricted for:

Debt Service - 869,505 382,514 939,222 - 2,191,241

Capital Projects - - - - 51 51

Unassigned: 180,558 - - - - 180,558

TOTAL FUND BALANCES 188,785$ 869,505$ 382,514$ 939,222$ 51$ 2,380,077$

TOTAL LIABILITIES & FUND BALANCES 218,300$ 871,279$ 382,975$ 939,928$ 51$ 2,412,533$

Page 1

Agenda Page 27



THE QUARRY

Community Development District
General Fund

ANNUAL YTD ACTUAL

ADOPTED YEAR TO DATE AS A % OF SEP-20

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION BUDGET ACTUAL ADOPTED BUD ACTUAL

REVENUES

Interest - Investments -$ 1,149$ 0.00% 33$

Hurricane Irma FEMA Refund - 243 0.00% -

Golf Course Revenue - 13,345 0.00% -

Interest - Tax Collector - 1,474 0.00% -

Special Assmnts- Tax Collector 579,497 578,672 99.86% -

Special Assmnts- Discounts (23,180) (21,200) 91.46% -

Settlements - 99,000 0.00% -

Other Miscellaneous Revenues - 70,600 0.00% 500

TOTAL REVENUES 556,317 743,283 133.61% 533

EXPENDITURES

Administration

P/R-Board of Supervisors 12,000 9,800 81.67% 2,000

FICA Taxes 960 750 78.13% 153

ProfServ-Arbitrage Rebate 600 - 0.00% -

ProfServ-Engineering 45,000 55,046 122.32% (570)

ProfServ-Legal Services 30,000 35,671 118.90% 1,935

ProfServ-Legal Litigation 150,000 68,777 45.85% 713

ProfServ-Mgmt Consulting Serv 70,000 51,296 73.28% 5,108

ProfServ-Other Legal Charges - 700 0.00% 700

ProfServ-Property Appraiser - 8,064 0.00% -

ProfServ-Special Assessment 5,000 - 0.00% -

ProfServ-Trustee Fees 12,000 11,182 93.18% -

ProfServ-Web Site Maintenance 1,500 - 0.00% (388)

Auditing Services 5,500 4,900 89.09% -

Contract-Website Hosting - 1,164 0.00% 388

Website Compliance - 1,512 0.00% -

Postage and Freight 900 628 69.78% 29

Insurance - General Liability 7,500 - 0.00% -

Printing and Binding - 309 0.00% 4

Legal Advertising 1,400 5,552 396.57% 1,295

Miscellaneous Services 2,000 998 49.90% -

Misc-Bank Charges 500 287 57.40% 109

Misc-Assessmnt Collection Cost 20,282 11,166 55.05% -

Office Supplies 1,000 116 11.60% -

Annual District Filing Fee 175 175 100.00% -

Total Administration 366,317 268,093 73.19% 11,476

For the Period Ending September 30, 2020

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

Page 2

Agenda Page 28



THE QUARRY

Community Development District
General Fund

ANNUAL YTD ACTUAL

ADOPTED YEAR TO DATE AS A % OF SEP-20

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION BUDGET ACTUAL ADOPTED BUD ACTUAL

For the Period Ending September 30, 2020

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

Field

R&M-Irrigation - 31,213 0.00% -

Lake & Preserve Maintenance 140,000 123,313 88.08% 6,947

Reserve - Other 50,000 42,110 84.22% -

Total Field 190,000 196,636 103.49% 6,947

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 556,317 464,729 83.54% 18,423

Excess (deficiency) of revenues

Over (under) expenditures - 278,554 0.00% (17,890)

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Operating Transfers-Out - (557,463) 0.00% (557,463)

TOTAL FINANCING SOURCES (USES) - (557,463) 0.00% (557,463)

Net change in fund balance -$ (278,909)$ 0.00% (575,353)$

FUND BALANCE, BEGINNING (OCT 1, 2019) 467,694 467,694

FUND BALANCE, ENDING 467,694$ 188,785$

Page 3

Agenda Page 29



THE QUARRY

Community Development District
201 - Series 2015 Debt Service Fund

ANNUAL YTD ACTUAL

ADOPTED YEAR TO DATE AS A % OF SEP-20

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION BUDGET ACTUAL ADOPTED BUD ACTUAL

REVENUES

Interest - Investments 100$ 798$ 798.00% 4$

Special Assmnts- Tax Collector 1,239,460 1,237,687 99.86% -

Special Assmnts- Discounts (49,578) (45,343) 91.46% -

TOTAL REVENUES 1,189,982 1,193,142 100.27% 4

EXPENDITURES

Administration

Misc-Assessmnt Collection Cost 43,381 23,882 55.05% -

Total Administration 43,381 23,882 55.05% -

Debt Service

Principal Debt Retirement 590,000 590,000 100.00% -

Interest Expense 551,449 563,452 102.18% -

Total Debt Service 1,141,449 1,153,452 101.05% -

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1,184,830 1,177,334 99.37% -

Excess (deficiency) of revenues

Over (under) expenditures 5,152 15,808 n/a 4

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Contribution to (Use of) Fund Balance 5,152 - 0.00% -

TOTAL FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 5,152 - 0.00% -

Net change in fund balance 5,152$ 15,808$ n/a 4$

FUND BALANCE, BEGINNING (OCT 1, 2019) 853,697 853,697

FUND BALANCE, ENDING 858,849$ 869,505$

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

For the Period Ending September 30, 2020

Page 4

Agenda Page 30



THE QUARRY

Community Development District
202 - Series 2018 Debt Service Fund

ANNUAL YTD ACTUAL

ADOPTED YEAR TO DATE AS A % OF SEP-20

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION BUDGET ACTUAL ADOPTED BUD ACTUAL

REVENUES

Interest - Investments -$ 173$ 0.00% 3$

Special Assmnts- Tax Collector 322,804 321,664 99.65% -

Special Assmnts- Discounts (12,912) (11,784) 91.26% -

TOTAL REVENUES 309,892 310,053 100.05% 3

EXPENDITURES

Administration

Misc-Assessmnt Collection Cost 11,298 6,207 54.94% -

Total Administration 11,298 6,207 54.94% -

Debt Service

Principal Debt Retirement 195,184 138,794 71.11% -

Principal Prepayments - 10,000 0.00% -

Interest Expense 102,062 103,248 101.16% -

Total Debt Service 297,246 252,042 84.79% -

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 308,544 258,249 83.70% -

Excess (deficiency) of revenues

Over (under) expenditures 1,348 51,804 n/a 3

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Contribution to (Use of) Fund Balance 1,348 - 0.00% -

TOTAL FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 1,348 - 0.00% -

Net change in fund balance 1,348$ 51,804$ n/a 3$

FUND BALANCE, BEGINNING (OCT 1, 2019) 330,710 330,710

FUND BALANCE, ENDING 332,058$ 382,514$

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

For the Period Ending September 30, 2020

Page 5

Agenda Page 31



THE QUARRY

Community Development District
203 - Series 2019 Debt Service Fund

ANNUAL YTD ACTUAL

ADOPTED YEAR TO DATE AS A % OF SEP-20

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION BUDGET ACTUAL ADOPTED BUD ACTUAL

REVENUES

Interest - Investments -$ 1,054$ 0.00% 1$

Special Assmnts- Tax Collector 493,118 492,419 99.86% -

Special Assmnts- Discounts (19,725) (18,040) 91.46% -

TOTAL REVENUES 473,393 475,433 100.43% 1

EXPENDITURES

Administration

Misc-Assessmnt Collection Cost 17,259 9,502 55.06% -

Total Administration 17,259 9,502 55.06% -

Debt Service

Principal Debt Retirement 292,227 292,227 100.00% -

Interest Expense 163,907 157,727 96.23% -

Total Debt Service 456,134 449,954 98.65% -

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 473,393 459,456 97.06% -

Excess (deficiency) of revenues

Over (under) expenditures - 15,977 0.00% 1

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Interfund Transfer - In - 850,673 0.00% 850,673

TOTAL FINANCING SOURCES (USES) - 850,673 0.00% 850,673

Net change in fund balance -$ 866,650$ 0.00% 850,674$

FUND BALANCE, BEGINNING (OCT 1, 2019) 72,572 72,572

FUND BALANCE, ENDING 72,572$ 939,222$

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

For the Period Ending September 30, 2020

Page 6

Agenda Page 32



THE QUARRY

Community Development District
301 - Series 2018 Capital Projects Fund

ANNUAL YTD ACTUAL

ADOPTED YEAR TO DATE AS A % OF SEP-20

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION BUDGET ACTUAL ADOPTED BUD ACTUAL

REVENUES

Interest - Investments -$ -$ 0.00% -$

TOTAL REVENUES - - 0.00% -

EXPENDITURES

TOTAL EXPENDITURES - - 0.00% -

Excess (deficiency) of revenues

Over (under) expenditures - - 0.00% -

Net change in fund balance -$ -$ 0.00% -$

FUND BALANCE, BEGINNING (OCT 1, 2019) - 51

FUND BALANCE, ENDING -$ 51$

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

For the Period Ending September 30, 2020

Page 7

Agenda Page 33



THE QUARRY
Community Development District Trend Report - General Fund

Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Actual Thru FY2020 Adopted % of

Account Description Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual 9/30/2020 Total Budget Budget

Revenues

Interest - Investments -$ -$ -$ -$ 23$ 409$ 110$ 102$ 137$ 178$ 155$ 33$ 1,149$ 1,149$ -$ 0%

Hurricane Irma FEMA Refund - - - - - 243 - - - - - - 243 243 - 0%

Golf Course Revenue - - - - - - - - - 13,345 - - 13,345 13,345 - 0%

Interest - Tax Collector - - - 1,298 - - 158 - - 18 - - 1,474 1,474 - 0%

Special Assmnts- Tax Collector 2,758 192,891 322,863 22,259 13,297 6,055 10,808 4,594 3,979 (829) - - 578,672 578,672 579,497 100%

Special Assmnts- Discounts (145) (7,716) (12,718) (620) (236) (29) - 138 126 - - - (21,200) (21,200) (23,180) 91%

Settlements (113,000) 113,000 - - - 99,000 - - - - - - 99,000 99,000 - 0%

Other Miscellaneous Revenues - 500 (500) 1,000 - 14,384 779 8,938 44,000 500 500 500 70,600 70,600 - 0%

Total Revenues (110,387) 298,675 309,645 23,937 13,084 120,062 11,855 13,772 48,242 13,212 655 533 743,283 743,283 556,317 134%

Expenditures

Administrative

P/R-Board of Supervisors - - 2,000 2,200 400 400 400 400 1,200 - 800 2,000 9,800 9,800 12,000 82%

FICA Taxes - - 153 168 31 31 31 31 92 - 61 153 750 750 960 78%

ProfServ-Arbitrage Rebate - - - - - - - - - - - - - - 600 0%

ProfServ-Engineering - - 15,377 14,834 6,681 (15,377) (21,515) 10,708 20,004 22,304 2,600 (570) 55,046 55,046 45,000 122%

ProfServ-Legal Services - - 8,245 - 4,662 3,927 4,213 3,724 3,895 2,539 2,532 1,935 35,671 35,671 30,000 119%

ProfServ-Legal Litigation - 4,885 8,934 2,113 10,549 29,235 - 3,313 6,488 - 2,550 713 68,777 68,777 150,000 46%

ProfServ-Mgmt Consulting Serv 3,858 3,858 3,858 3,858 3,858 3,858 3,858 3,858 3,858 6,358 5,108 5,108 51,296 51,296 70,000 73%

ProfServ-Other Legal Charges - - - - - - - - - - - 700 700 700 - 0%

ProfServ-Property Appraiser - - - - - - - - 8,064 - - - 8,064 8,064 - 0%

ProfServ-Special Assessment - - - - - - - - - - - - - - 5,000 0%

ProfServ-Trustee Fees - - 5,026 - - - - 4,611 1,545 - - - 11,182 11,182 12,000 93%

ProfServ-Web Site Maintenance - - - - - - - - - 388 - (388) - - 1,500 0%

Auditing Services - - - - - - - - - 4,900 - - 4,900 4,900 5,500 89%

Contract-Website Hosting - - 388 - - - 388 - - - - 388 1,164 1,164 - 0%

Website Compliance - - 756 - 756 - - - - - - - 1,512 1,512 - 0%

Postage and Freight - - 285 8 - 66 6 32 88 86 30 29 628 628 900 70%

Insurance - General Liability - - - - - - - - - - - - - - 7,500 0%

Printing and Binding - - - - - - 302 - - - 4 4 309 309 - 0%

Legal Advertising - 753 - - 613 280 - 1,547 - - 1,064 1,295 5,552 5,552 1,400 397%

Miscellaneous Services - 645 - - - 350 - - - 4 - - 998 998 2,000 50%

Misc-Bank Charges 28 - - - - - - 6 2 62 80 109 287 287 500 57%

Misc-Non Ad Valorem Taxes - - - - - 8,064 - - (8,064) - - - - - - 0%

Misc-Assessmnt Collection Cost 52 3,703 6,418 433 261 121 216 95 (134) - - - 11,166 11,166 20,282 55%

Office Supplies - - 210 12 133 28 (267) - - - - - 116 116 1,000 12%

Annual District Filing Fee 175 - - - - - - - - - - - 175 175 175 100%

Total Administrative 4,113 13,844 51,650 23,626 27,944 30,983 (12,368) 28,325 37,038 36,641 14,829 11,476 268,093 268,093 366,317 73%

TOTAL

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

For the Period Ending September 30, 2020

Report Date: 10/6/2020 Page 8

Agenda Page 34



THE QUARRY
Community Development District Trend Report - General Fund

Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Actual Thru FY2020 Adopted % of

Account Description Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual 9/30/2020 Total Budget Budget

TOTAL

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

For the Period Ending September 30, 2020

Field

R&M-Common Area - - 285 - - - (285) - - - - - - - - 0%

R&M-Irrigation - - 1,628 - - - (1,628) - 31,213 - - - 31,213 31,213 - 0%

Lake & Preserve Maintenance - 4,078 - 2,741 21,815 10,347 6,275 38,367 10,758 8,717 13,267 6,947 123,313 123,313 140,000 88%

Reserve - Other - - - - - - - 22,190 2,725 6,440 10,755 - 42,110 42,110 50,000 84%

Total Field - 4,078 1,913 2,741 21,815 10,347 4,362 60,557 44,696 15,157 24,022 6,947 196,636 196,636 190,000 103%

Total Expenditures 4,113 17,922 53,563 26,367 49,759 41,330 (8,006) 88,882 81,734 51,798 38,851 18,423 464,729 464,729 556,317 84%

Excess (deficiency) of revenues

Over (under) expenditures (114,500) 280,753 256,082 (2,430) (36,675) 78,732 19,861 (75,110) (33,492) (38,586) (38,196) (17,890) 278,554 278,554 - 0%

Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Operating Transfers-Out - - - - - - - - - - - (557,463) (557,463) (557,463) - 0%

Total Financing Sources (Uses) - - - - - - - - - - - (557,463) (557,463) (557,463) - 0%

Net change in fund balance (114,500)$ 280,753$ 256,082$ (2,430)$ (36,675)$ 78,732$ 19,861$ (75,110)$ (33,492)$ (38,586)$ (38,196)$ (575,353)$ (278,909)$ (278,909)$ -$ 0%

Fund Balance, Beginning (Oct 1, 2019) 467,694 467,694 467,694

Fund Balance, Ending 188,785$ 188,785$ 467,694$

Report Date: 10/6/2020 Page 9

Agenda Page 35



THE QUARRY

Community Development District Statement of Revenue and Expenditures - All Funds

General Fund

Budget target 100%.

Variance Analysis

Account Name
Annual
Budget YTD Actual

% of
Budget

Revenues

Golf Course Revenue $0 $13,345 0%

Settlements $0 $99,000 0%

Other Miscellaneous Revenue $0 $70,600 0%

Expenditures

Administration

ProfServ-Engineering $45,000 $55,046 122%

ProfServ-Legal Services $30,000 $35,671 119%

ProfServ-Mgmt Consulting Services $70,000 $51,296 73%

ProfServ-Property Appraiser $0 $8,064 0%

Contract-Website Hosting $0 $1,164 0%

Website Compliance $0 $1,512 0%

Printing and Binding $0 $628 0% Inframark fees to-date

Legal Advertising $1,400 $5,552 397%

Field

R&M-Irrigation $0 $31,213 0%

Reserve - Other $50,000 $42,110 84% SSS Down To Earth, Fieldstone rock removal/fill in dirt $8,700 & Floratam sod install/irrigation $7,800

Charles Territo, lakeshore project damages reimbursement $2,725; Peninsula Improvement Corp.,

Hopping Green & Sams, legal fees thru July 2020

SSS Down To Earth, irrigation repairs/irrigation work

Inframark fees to-date; prior management company budgeted fees

Naples Daily News, Notice of Meetings

Innersync Studio, web services

Innersync Studio, web compliance paid in full

Collier County Property Appraiser, Non-Ad Valorem Tax Roll 2019/2020

5 variance from easement payments $2,500; FY 2019 CPH duplicate payment $14,384.02; Grant Fridkin Pearson,

return of retainer $778.74; Quality Enterprises $7,687.50 & Turrell, Hall $1,250 prior year construction expenditures

refunded from construction account; Heritage Bay Umbrella Association, reimburse expenses $43,500; Forster Family

Living Trust, engineer $500

Explanation

BG Mine LLC settlement $99,000

CPH thru Sept 2020 and Phase I related; ECS Florida Phase 1 & 2 $14,834

Quarry Golf Club, stormwater system O&M Jan-Sept 2020

Notes to the Financial Statements

September 30, 2020

Page 10

Agenda Page 36



The Quarry

Community Development District

Supporting Schedules

September 30, 2020

Agenda Page 37



THE QUARRY

Community Development District All Funds

Discount / Gross Series 2015 Series 2018 Series 2019

Date Net Amount (Penalties) Collection Amount General Debt Service Debt Service Debt Service

Received Received Amount Cost Received Fund Fund Fund Fund

Assessments Levied FY 2019 2,634,211$ 579,501$ 1,239,461$ 322,125$ 493,125$

Allocation % 100.00% 22.00% 47.05% 12.23% 18.72%

Real Estate - Installment

10/31/19 11,639$ 658$ 238$ 12,535$ 2,758$ 5,898$ 1,533$ 2,347$

11/18/19 243,364 10,347 4,967 258,677 56,906 121,714 31,632 48,424

11/29/19 581,543 24,726 11,868 618,137 135,984 290,848 75,589 115,715

12/13/19 636 20 13 669 147 315 82 125

12/27/19 1,546 49 32 1,626 358 765 199 304

01/22/20 5,701 180 116 5,997 1,319 2,822 733 1,123

03/23/20 809 - 17 825 182 388 101 154

04/28/20 7,317 - 149 7,466 1,642 3,513 913 1,398

Real Estate - Current

12/13/19 1,313,019 55,676 26,796 1,395,491 306,995 656,613 170,648 261,236

12/27/19 65,435 2,065 1,335 68,836 15,143 32,389 8,418 12,886

01/22/20 90,694 2,639 1,851 95,184 20,939 44,786 11,640 17,818

02/25/20 58,181 1,073 1,187 60,442 13,297 28,440 7,391 11,315

03/23/20 26,036 133 531 26,700 5,874 12,563 3,265 4,998

04/28/20 40,828 - 833 41,661 9,165 19,603 5,095 7,799

05/27/20 21,077 (626) 430 20,880 4,594 9,825 2,553 3,909

06/05/20 6,680 (199) 136 6,618 1,456 3,114 809 1,239

Real Estate - Delinquent

06/17/20 12,584 (374) 257 12,467 2,743 5,866 1,525 2,334

Tax Collector Refund due to NSF check(s)

07/06/20 (3,769) - - (3,769) (829) (1,774) (461) (706)

TOTAL 2,483,319$ 96,366$ 50,757$ 2,630,442$ 578,672 1,237,687 321,664 492,419

% COLLECTED 99.86% 99.86% 99.86% 99.86% 99.86%

TOTAL OUTSTANDING 3,769$ 829$ 1,774$ 461$ 706$

Non-Ad Valorem Special Assessments - Collier County Tax Collector

(Monthly Collection Distributions)

For the Fiscal Year Ending September 30, 2020

ALLOCATION BY FUND

Report Date: 8/3/2020 Page 11

Agenda Page 38



THE QUARRY

Community Development District

ACCOUNT NAME BANK NAME YIELD BALANCE

OPERATING FUND

Operating - Checking Account Hancock Whitney 0.00% 70,985$

Subtotal 70,985

Public Funds MMA Variance Account BankUnited 0.30% 136,147

Subtotal 136,147

DEBT SERVICE AND CAPITAL PROJECT FUNDS

Series 2015 Reserve Acct U.S. Bank 0.01% 464,201

Series 2015 Revenue Fund U.S. Bank 0.01% 407,078

Series 2018 Reserve Acct U.S. Bank 0.01% 90,123

Series 2018 Revenue Acct U.S. Bank 0.01% 292,852

Series 2019 Interest Acct Hancock Whitney 0.01% 558

Series 2019 Bond Redemption Fund Hancock Whitney 0.01% 850,673

Series 2019 Revenue Fund Hancock Whitney 0.01% 88,697

Series 2018 Acquisition & Construction Acct U.S. Bank 0.01% 51

Subtotal 2,194,234

Total 2,401,366$

Cash & Investment Report

September 30, 2020

Report Date: 10/6/2020 Page 12

Agenda Page 39



Posting
Date

Document
Type

Document
No. Description Amount

Cleared
Amount Difference

Outstanding Checks

8/27/2020 Payment 8138 STANLEY 9. OMLAND 184.70 0.00 184.70

9/24/2020 Payment 8151 PENINSULA IMPROVEMENT CORP. 1,530.00 0.00 1,530.00

9/24/2020 Payment 8152 TIMOTHY B. CANTWELL 184.70 0.00 184.70

9/24/2020 Payment 8153 LLOYD SCHLIEP 184.70 0.00 184.70

9/24/2020 Payment 8154 STANLEY 9. OMLAND 184.70 0.00 184.70

9/30/2020 Payment 8155 STANLEY 9. OMLAND 1,292.90 0.00 1,292.90

Total Outstanding Checks...................................................................................................................... 3,561.70 3,561.70

G/L Balance 70,984.53

Bank Account No. 3489

Statement No. 09-20 A

Statement Date 9/30/2020

Statement Balance 74,546.23G/L Balance (LCY) 70,984.53

Difference 0.00

Ending G/L Balance 70,984.53

Subtotal 70,984.53

Outstanding Deposits 0.00

Negative Adjustments 0.00

Positive Adjustments 0.00

Subtotal 74,546.23

Outstanding Checks 3,561.70

Ending Balance 70,984.53

Differences 0.00

Hancock & Whitney Bank General Fund

Bank Reconciliation

The Quarry CDD

Page 13

Agenda Page 40



THE QUARRY

Community Development District

Date Vendor Inv # Check # Amount $ Description

Beginning Balance 500,000.00$ Reserves - Settlement

FY 2019

3/18/2019 Grant, Fridkin, Pearson n/a 7023 2,500.00$ Security Deposit Phase I: Shoreline Restoration Project

4/8/2019 Grant, Fridkin, Pearson 107860 7036 2,000.00$ Claim against contractor regarding Phase I Shoreline Project

5/10/2019 Grant, Fridkin, Pearson 108197 7037 2,000.00$ Claim against contractor regarding Phase I Shoreline Project

5/31/2019 Grant, Fridkin, Pearson 108551 7046 4,500.00$ Claim against contractor regarding Phase I Shoreline Project

7/10/2019 Grant, Fridkin, Pearson 108872 7055 4,000.00$ Claim against contractor regarding Phase I Shoreline Project

8/5/2019 Grant, Fridkin, Pearson 109160 7060 3,750.00$ Claim against contractor regarding Phase I Shoreline Project

9/10/2019 Grant, Fridkin, Pearson 109439 7077 5,250.00$ Claim against contractor regarding Phase I Shoreline Project

24,000.00$

9/30/2019 Reserves - Settlement Ending Balance 476,000.00$

Additional Allocated Reserves 99,000.00$ BG Mine, LLC

Beginning Balance 575,000.00$ Reserves - Settlement

FY 2020

10/7/2019 Grant, Fridkin, Pearson 109787 8003 3,000.00$ Claim against contractor regarding Phase I Shoreline Project

11/11/2019 Grant, Fridkin, Pearson 110161 8011 3,147.03$ Claim against contractor regarding Phase I Shoreline Project

12/10/2019 Grant, Fridkin, Pearson 110529 8021 6,443.13$ Claim against contractor regarding Phase I Shoreline Project

1/7/2020 Grant, Fridkin, Pearson 110777 8039 2,491.00$ Claim against contractor regarding Phase I Shoreline Project

2/12/2020 Grant, Fridkin, Pearson 111062 8057 8,686.00$ Claim against contractor regarding Phase I Shoreline Project

3/4/2020 Grant, Fridkin, Pearson 111244 8062 9,660.31$ Claim against contractor regarding Phase I Shoreline Project

9/3/2020 Quarry CDD c/o Hancock Whitney --- 8145 541,572.53$ Transfer funds for early redemption on 11/1/20

575,000.00$

9/30/2020 Reserves - Settlement Ending Balance -$

Reserves - Settlement

September 30, 2020

Report Date: 10/6/2020 Page 14

Agenda Page 41



THE QUARRY

Community Development District

SOURCES OF FUNDS TOTAL
2019 Hancock Whitney Loan Amount 3,508,296.00$
(LESS) Cost of Issuance 136,083.57

Hancock Whitney 35,083.57
Spectrum Municipal Svcs 8,500.00
Greenberg Traurig 38,500.00
Hopping Green & Sams 27,500.00
Special District Svcs 10,000.00
Blalock Walters, P.A. 11,500.00
Acceptance Fee transfer 5,000.00

(LESS) Transfer to Capital interest Acct 72,212.43

DEPOSIT - Capital Renewal and Replacement Fund 3,300,000.00$

OTHER SOURCES
Dividends 9/30/2019 16,229.40
Dividends thru 9/30/2020 14,773.92

TOTAL SOURCES OF FUNDS 3,331,003.32$

USE OF FUNDS:

DATE VENDOR REQUISITIONS REQ # PENDING TOTAL NOTES

7/11/2019 * Hopping Green & Sams 1 1,959.50 Irma related
7/11/2019 * Hopping Green & Sams 1 78.00 Irma related
7/11/2019 * Hopping Green & Sams 1 1,250.50 Irma related
7/11/2019 * J.R. Evans Engineering 1 1,657.50 Irma related
7/11/2019 * J.R. Evans Engineering 1 1,007.66 Irma related
7/11/2019 * J.R. Evans Engineering 1 982.80 Irma related
7/11/2019 * J.R. Evans Engineering 1 2,145.00 Irma related
7/11/2019 * Naples Daily News 1 756.04 Irma related
7/11/2019 * Naples Daily News 1 3,780.00 Irma related
7/11/2019 * Turrell, Hall & Assoc's 1 1,137.50 Irma related
7/11/2019 * Turrell, Hall & Assoc's 1 187.50 Irma related
7/11/2019 * Turrell, Hall & Assoc's 1 4,766.00 Irma related
7/11/2019 * Hopping Green & Sams 1 2,665.00 Project construction

Series 2019 (Shoreline Restoration Project)
Capital Renewal and Replacement Fund

September 30, 2020

Report Date: 10/6/2020 Page 15

Agenda Page 42



THE QUARRY

Community Development District

DATE VENDOR REQUISITIONS REQ # PENDING TOTAL NOTES

7/30/2019 CPH 2 8,409.55
7/30/2019 Hopping Green & Sams 2 2,811.50
8/19/2019 ECS Florida, LLC 3 5,532.00
8/19/2019 Hopping Green & Sams 3 1,964.00
8/30/2019 Hopping Green & Sams 3B 1,929.50
8/19/2019 CPH 4 14,928.35
8/19/2019 Quality Enterprises (Payment App 2) 5 174,514.17
10/4/2019 Florida Evergreen Landscape 6 3,430.75
10/4/2019 Turrell, Hall & Assoc's 6 1,250.00
10/4/2019 Quality Enterprises (Payment App 3) 6 298,862.88
10/4/2019 Hopping Green & Sams 6 2,264.00
10/4/2019 Florida Evergreen Landscape 7 1,648.75
10/4/2019 CPH 8 23,393.88

11/26/2019 Hopping Green & Sams 9 4,168.50
11/18/2019 Quality Enterprises (Payment App 4) 10 477,490.90
11/18/2019 CPH 11 20,522.90
11/18/2019 CPH 12 7,341.00 See below. General Fund reimbursed Construction in July 2020.

7/14/2020 CPH O&M Refund n/a (7,341.00)
11/26/2019 Quality Enterprises (Payment App 5) 13 836,838.00

1/27/2020 CPH 14 15,376.65 Paid by Trustee
1/27/2020 CPH Inv #116484 14 14,383.75 See below. General Fund reimbursed Construction $12,198.75 in July 2020.
7/14/2020 CPH O&M Refund n/a (12,198.75)
1/27/2020 * CPH 14 15,376.65 Paid from General Fund - Duplicate payment
1/27/2020 * CPH 14 14,383.75 Paid from General Fund - Duplicate payment
1/27/2020 * CPH 14 (15,376.65) Reimbursement to General Fund from CPH
1/27/2020 * CPH 14 (14,383.75) Reimbursement to General Fund from CPH
1/27/2020 CPH 14 23,834.67
1/27/2020 CPH 14 1,115.60
1/27/2020 CPH 14 1,854.59
1/27/2020 CPH 14 18,325.00
1/27/2020 Quality Enterprises (Payment App 6) 15 121,601.25
1/27/2020 Quality Enterprises (Payment App 7) 15 136,639.29
2/13/2020 Hopping Green & Sams 16 1,190.00
2/24/2020 Quality Enterprises (Payment App 8) 17 251,108.17
2/24/2020 Down To Earth 18 2,757.00

5/6/2020 * ECS Florida LLC 19 8,020.00 Paid from General Fund and Reimbursed
5/6/2020 * ECS Florida LLC 19 6,464.00 Paid from General Fund and Reimbursed
5/6/2020 * ECS Florida LLC 19 350.00 Paid from General Fund and Reimbursed
5/6/2020 * Turrell, Hall & Assoc's 19 6,681.25 Paid from General Fund and Reimbursed

Report Date: 10/6/2020 Page 16

Agenda Page 43



THE QUARRY

Community Development District

DATE VENDOR REQUISITIONS REQ # PENDING TOTAL NOTES

5/6/2020 * Turrell, Hall & Assoc's 19 1,250.00 Paid from General Fund and Reimbursed
5/6/2020 * Quality Enterprises (Invoice 71183) 19 1,625.00 Paid from General Fund and Reimbursed
5/6/2020 * KW Docks 19 4,930.00 Paid from General Fund and Reimbursed
5/6/2020 * Quality Enterprises (Payment App 1) 19 7,687.50 Paid from General Fund and Reimbursed

3/23/2020 Quality Enterprises (Payment App 9) 20 307,146.95
5/5/2020 ECS Florida LLC (per chairman) 25 6,204.00
5/5/2020 ECS Florida LLC (per chairman) 25 6,000.00
5/5/2020 ECS Florida LLC (per chairman) 25 4,699.28
5/5/2020 ECS Florida LLC (per chairman) 25 3,168.75
5/5/2020 ECS Florida LLC (per chairman) 25 6,126.50
5/5/2020 ECS Florida LLC (per chairman) 25 4,656.30

5/27/2020 Susie Crooks (sent to trustee) 26 2,200.38 See below. Check returned to trustee in July.
7/15/2020 Susie Crooks (trustee-void check) (2,200.38)
5/27/2020 Quality Enterprises (Payment App 10) (Final Bill) 27 72,302.10

7/7/2020 Hopping Green & Sams 29 457.14
7/7/2020 * Pike Creek Turf Farms 30 2,116.80 Paid from General Fund and Reimbursed
7/2/2020 CPH (Change Order) 31 7,461.50
7/2/2020 CPH (Change Order) 31 24,450.42
7/2/2020 CPH (Change Order) 31 41,184.71
7/2/2020 CPH (Change Order) 31 8,036.55
7/2/2020 CPH Inv #118909 31 3,975.00 Split between GF and Construction
7/2/2020 CPH 31 12,202.21 New invoice received 6/18/20
6/1/2020 Down To Earth Landscape & Irrigation 32 815.00

9/30/2020 CPH Phase III 600.00
9/30/2020 Hopping Green & Sams 10,663.14
9/30/2020 Invoices paid by General Fund (11,263.14)

9/8/2020 Hancock Whitney transfer funds to Redemption Fund 11/1 payment 304,672.51

Total Capital Requisitions 3,331,003.32

TOTAL CONSTRUCTION ACCOUNT BALANCE @ 9/30/20 -

Report Date: 10/6/2020 Page 17

Agenda Page 44



Pymt

Type

Check /

ACH No.
Date

Payee

Type
Payee Invoice No. Payment Description Invoice / GL Description G/L Account #

Amount

Paid

HANCOCK & WHITNEY BANK GENERAL FUND - (ACCT# XXXXX3489)

Check 8145 09/03/20 Vendor QUARRY CDD - C/O HANCOCK BANK 08262020-203 EXTRA ORDINARY REDEMPTION Due From Other Funds 131000 $546,000.00

Check 8146 09/17/20 Vendor GRANT, FRIDKIN, PEARSON, PA. 113081 LEGAL SVCS RE: CENTEX REALESTATE ProfServ-Other Legal Charges 001-531028-51401 $700.00

Check 8147 09/17/20 Vendor DISASTER LAW & CONSULTING, LLC 2234200800402 LEGAL SVCS THRU AUG 2020 ProfServ-Legal Litigation 001-531024-51401 $712.50

Check 8148 09/17/20 Vendor FEDEX 7-104-12216 FEDEX TO ACCOUNTS REC DLC Postage and Freight 001-541006-51301 $22.09

Check 8149 09/17/20 Vendor INFRAMARK LLC 55348 SEPT MGMT FEES ProfServ-Mgmt Consulting Serv 001-531027-51201 $3,858.00

Check 8149 09/17/20 Vendor INFRAMARK LLC 55348 SEPT MGMT FEES Printing and Binding 001-547001-51301 $3.60

Check 8149 09/17/20 Vendor INFRAMARK LLC 55348 SEPT MGMT FEES Postage and Freight 001-541006-51301 $6.50

Check 8149 09/17/20 Vendor INFRAMARK LLC 55348 SEPT MGMT FEES INCREASE IN ADMIN FEES 001-531027-51201 $1,250.00

Check 8150 09/24/20 Vendor HOPPING GREEN & SAMS 117105 GEN COUNSEL THRU JULY 2020 ProfServ-Legal Services 001-531023-51401 $1,934.50

Check 8151 09/24/20 Vendor PENINSULA IMPROVEMENT CORP. INV007145 WEED CUT / HARVEST UNDER BRIDGES Lake & Preserve Maintenance 001-546188-53901 $1,530.00

Check 8152 09/24/20 Employee TIMOTHY B. CANTWELL PAYROLL September 24, 2020 Payroll Posting $184.70

Check 8153 09/24/20 Employee LLOYD SCHLIEP PAYROLL September 24, 2020 Payroll Posting $184.70

Check 8154 09/24/20 Employee STANLEY 9. OMLAND PAYROLL September 24, 2020 Payroll Posting $184.70

Check 8155 09/30/20 Employee STANLEY 9. OMLAND PAYROLL September 30, 2020 Payroll Posting $1,292.90

Account Total $557,864.19

Total Amount Paid $557,864.19

Fund Amount

General Fund Fund - 001 11,864.19

203 - Series 2019 Debt Service Fund Fund - 203 546,000.00

Total 557,864.19

Total Amount Paid - Breakdown by Fund

(Sorted by Check / ACH No.)

Payment Register by Bank Account

For the Period from 9/01/2020 to 9/30/2020

THE QUARRY

Community Development District

Page 18

Agenda Page 45



Fifth Order of Business

Agenda Page 46



5A

Agenda Page 47



THE QUARRY COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT DISTRICT COUNSEL REPORT 

October 19, 2020 MEETING 

1. I worked with Inframark, Omland, and Michael Traficante to address request for records
regarding lake maintenance and repair.

2. I corresponded with Inframark and Brett Sealy with MBS Capital Markets, LLC
regarding matters related to proposed refinancing of outstanding debt.

Agenda Page 48



Sixth Order of Business

Agenda Page 49



6A

Agenda Page 50



 
 

The Quarry CDD – Engineers Report 
October 2020 

 

Variances approvals 

 Variance application for existing dock remains removal received on October 8th, 2020. In 
Progress 

Home Owners Issues 

 Non reported 

Pending contracts/Proposals  

 Survey markers to delineate lake maintenance limits between TQCDD and HBCDD. 
CPH preparing survey location and installation proposal. 

Current Projects 

 Preserve areas remediation and maintenance RFP pre-bid meeting held on October 1st. 
Questions due by October 14th. No questions had been received as of October 9th. 

CD 101 

 CPH working on recent markups provided by CDD Chairman Mr. Omland. 

 

   

 

2216 Altamont Avenue 
Fort Myers, Florida 33901 

Phone: 239.332.5499 
Fax: 239.332.2955 
www.cphcorp.com 

Agenda Page 51



Eighth Order of Business 

Agenda Page 52



8A

Agenda Page 53



Agenda Page 54



Agenda Page 55



Agenda Page 56



Agenda Page 57



Agenda Page 58



Agenda Page 59



Agenda Page 60



Agenda Page 61



Agenda Page 62



Agenda Page 63



Agenda Page 64



Agenda Page 65



Agenda Page 66



Agenda Page 67



Agenda Page 68



Agenda Page 69



Agenda Page 70



Agenda Page 71



Agenda Page 72



Agenda Page 73



Agenda Page 74



Tenth Order of Business

Agenda Page 75



THE QUARRY COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
CHAIRMAN’S ACTIVITY REPORT SINCE LAST MEETING 

FOR OCTOBER 19, 2020 MEETING 

I. FEMA Update:
a. FEMA’s Environment and Historic Preservation (EHP) group is reviewing

our funding request and has continued to ask for additional information,
which requires CPH to update their prior certification regarding the need
for permitting for completed shoreline work.  They further demand a
response within two business days.  CHP provided a revised letter which
was submitted to FEMA.

b. No date nor amount can be provided by FEMA on their review of our
funding request.

II. Resident issues:
a. A home on Siesta Bay Court was installing a pool and was stockpiling soil

alongside our pond on Quarry Drive without the required silt fence
protecting the pond from erosion.  Justin was asked to follow up with
contractor.

III. CD101 Plans:
a. Revisions were provided to Albert for updates.

IV. Assessment Methodology:
a. The Board authorized this work last meeting.  We have had

communications with Russ Weyer on the progress of his work.
V. Privileged discussions with QCDD and QCA attorneys on upcoming litigation

Stanley T. Omland. PE, PP, CME, LEED AP 

10.09.20 

Agenda Page 76



The Quarry Community Development District 

Lake and Preserve Maintenance update since the last meeting September 21, 2020 

Lake maintenance was conducted along the northern end of Stone lake which included 
cutting and removing Illinois pond weed by  the entrance to the canals  and further down 
by the  boat docks between Gypsum Way and Flint Court and between Flint Court and 
Graphite Dr. Work will begin again mid to late October along the beach area with cutting 
and treating with herbicides.  Pond weed was noted growing off the beach area along 
the low water point mark from the past summer and beginning to re-emerge in other 
areas.  The shoots are coming back thinner and should take less hours to treat.  By 
starting in late October we are hoping to get through the winter season with only minor 
issues to contend with.   

Request for proposals for the annual preserve maintenance program and preserve 
restoration were sent out .  Subsequently, a pre bid conference meeting was held on 
October 1, 2020 at the Quarry Beach Club with eight contractors attending.  Contractors 
were later provided a tour of the preserves. Access will be made available to the 
preserves for a more detailed assessment if requested. 

Next HBCDD meeting will be in November. 

Agenda Page 77


	Quarry CDD 10.19.20 Agenda Package
	Agenda 10.19.20
	Fourth Order of Business
	4A
	Action Items/Follow-up
	4B
	Minutes of Meeting 9.21.20
	4C
	Financial Report, September 2020
	Fifth Order of Business
	5A
	Attorney's Report
	Sixth Order of Business
	6A
	Engineer's Report
	Eighth Order of Business
	8A
	Proposal from Collier Environmental Services
	Tenth Order of Business
	Chairman's Report
	Lakes and Preserve Maintenance Report



